
PUBLIC SAFETY and JUDICIARY COMMITTEE  
AGENDA 

 
Called by: Brad Lindmark, Chairman DATE: MONDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2025 
Members:  Aaron Booker, Angie TIME: 5:30 PM 
Goral, Kevin McCarthy, Tim Nabors, 
Chris Scrol, Michael Thompson 

LOCATION:   ROOM 303 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BLDG 
404 ELM STREET 
ROCKFORD, IL 61101 

 
AGENDA:  
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Roll Call  

C. Approval of October 15, 2025 Minutes 

D. Public Comment – This is the time we invite the public to address the Public Safety and 
Judiciary Committee with issues and concerns.  We ask you to limit your comments to 
three minutes.  Personal attacks or inappropriate language of any sort will not be tolerated.  
We will allow a maximum of five speakers on a first come basis with sign up at the 
meeting.  Speakers may not address zoning matters which are pending before the ZBA, 
the Zoning Committee or the County Board.  Personnel matters or pending or threatened 
litigation may not be addressed in open session.  An individual may speak a maximum of 
three times per calendar year on the same topic.  This prohibition shall include the 
repetition of the same topic in a statement on what is purported to be a different topic.  
After acknowledgement by the chair, please stand and state your name.  Thank you. 

E. Resolution Authorizing Agreement Between the County of Winnebago, Illinois, the 17th 
Judicial Circuit Court and Remedies Renewing Lives, Inc.         

F.  Future Agenda Items 

G. Adjournment  



Page 1 

Winnebago County Board 
Public Safety and Judiciary Committee Meeting 

County Administration Building 
404 Elm Street, Room 303 

Rockford, IL 61101 

Wednesday, October 15, 2025 
5:30 PM 

Present: Others Present: 
Aaron Booker 
Angie Goral 
Chris Scrol 
Michael Thompson 

Absent: 
Brad Lindmark, Chairperson 
Kevin McCarthy 
Tim Nabors 

Marlana Dokken, Director, Chairman’s Office of Criminal Justice 
Initiatives (Staff Liaison) 
Dominick Barcellona, Retired WCSO 

AGENDA: 
A. Call to Order
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of September 15, 2025, Minutes
D. Public Comment – This is the time we invite the public to address the Public Safety and

Judiciary Committee with issues and concerns.  We ask you to limit your comments to three
minutes.  Personal attacks or inappropriate language of any sort will not be tolerated.  We
will allow a maximum of five speakers on a first come basis with sign-up at the meeting.
Speakers may not address zoning matters which are pending before the ZBA, the Zoning
Committee or the County Board.  Personnel matters or pending or threatened litigation may
not be addressed in open session.  An individual may speak a maximum of three times per
calendar year on the same topic.  This prohibition shall include the repetition of the same
topic in a statement on what is purported to be a different topic.  After acknowledgment by
the chair, please stand and state your name.  Thank you.

E. Resolution Authorizing the County Board Chairman to Amend Contract for
Telecommunication Services for Inmates of the Winnebago County Jail

F. Resolution Authorizing Independent Contractor Agreement for Services with Tommy Meeks
as a Winnebago County Community Liaison

G. Resolution Authorizing Agreement Between the County of Winnebago, Illinois, the 17th
Judicial Circuit Court and Remedies Renewing Lives, Inc.

H. Resolution Authorizing Agreement Between the County of Winnebago, Illinois, and
Rosecrance, Inc. for Court-Ordered Assessments Program

I. Future Agenda Items
J. Adjournment

Call to Order 
Mr. Booker called the meeting to order at 5:33 PM. 

Roll Call 
Dr. Thompson, yes; Ms. Goral, yes; Mr. Scrol, yes; Mr. Booker, yes. 



 

 Page 2  
  

A quorum is present. 
 
Approval of September 15, 2025, Minutes 
Mr. Booker called for a motion to approve the minutes of the September 15, 2025, meeting.  
Motion: Mr. Scrol.  Second: Dr. Thompson. 
Mr. Booker called for a vote on the motion. 
The motion was passed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
Public Comment 
Mr. Booker read the Public Comment Section of the Agenda as a member of the public was present 
to speak. 
 
Mr. Barcellona declined to address the committee. 
 
Resolution Authorizing the County Board Chairman to Amend Contract for 
Telecommunication Services for Inmates of the Winnebago County Jail  
Motion: Mr. Scrol.  Second: Ms. Goral. 
Mr. Booker called for a discussion. 

• A discussion followed.   
Mr. Booker called for any further discussion. 
Mr. Booker called for a vote on the motion. 
The motion was passed by a unanimous voice vote.   
 
Resolution Authorizing Independent Contractor Agreement for Services with Tommy Meeks 
as a Winnebago County Community Liaison 
Motion: Dr. Thompson.  Second: Mr. Scrol. 
Mr. Booker reviewed the resolution and called for any discussion. 

• A discussion followed. 
Mr. Booker called for a vote on the motion. 
The motion was passed by a unanimous voice vote.   
 
Resolution Authorizing Agreement Between the County of Winnebago, Illinois, the 17th 
Judicial Circuit Court and Remedies Renewing Lives, Inc. 
Motion: Mr. Scrol.  Second: Ms. Goral. 
Mr. Booker called for a discussion. 

• A discussion followed.   
Mr. Booker called for any further discussion. 
Mr. Booker called for a vote on the motion. 
The motion was passed by a unanimous voice vote.  
 
Resolution Authorizing Agreement Between the County of Winnebago, Illinois, and 
Rosecrance, Inc. for Court-Ordered Assessments Program  
Motion: Ms. Goral.  Second: Dr. Thompson. 
Mr. Booker called for a discussion. 

• A discussion followed.   
Mr. Booker called for any further discussion. 
Mr. Booker called for a vote on the motion. 
The motion was passed by a unanimous voice vote.  
 
 



 

 Page 3  
  

 
Future Agenda Items 

• Four-Wheel Vehicles – The Crimestoppers Board has agreed to meet with the stakeholders 
on Thursday, October 30, 2025.   

• Draft and establish an ordinance for the four-wheel vehicles.   
• Marlana Dokken is working on an application for updating the Forensic Lab. 

 
Adjournment 
Mr. Booker called for a motion to adjourn. 
Motion: Dr. Thompson.  Second: Ms. Goral. 
The motion was passed by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Nancy Bleile 
Executive Assistant 



Resolution Executive Summary 

Prepared By:   Marlana Dokken 

Committee:   Public Safety and Judiciary Committee 

Committee Date:   November 17, 2025 

Resolution Title: Resolution Authorizing Agreement Between the County of Winnebago, Illinois, 
the 17th Judicial Circuit Court and Remedies Renewing Lives, Inc.  

County Code: Not Applicable 

Board Meeting Date: November 25, 2025 

Budget Information: 
Was item budgeted?    Yes   Amount:   $51,000.00 

If not, explain funding source:   n/a 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:   n/a     Budget Impact:   n/a 

Background Information:  The County and 17th Judicial Circuit Court proposes to provide funding to 
support preventative and rehabilitative services at the Winnebago County Resource Intervention Center 
(RIC) using funding from the probation services funds. REMEDIES will provide partner abuse intervention 
programming services in the RIC. Partner Abuse Intervention Programming (PAIP): participants are 
ordered by the 17th Judicial Circuit Court as part of their sentencing for domestic violence related crimes. 
After intake/assessment, program participants must attend group programming and actively participate 
and acknowledge abusive behavior against their intimate partner.  

Recommendation:    Approval of the following annual service agreement: 

Agreement with Remedies for Substance Abuse and Partner Abuse Intervention @ RIC  $51,000.00 

Contract/Agreement: County will execute agreement with REMEDIES agreement (Resolution Exhibit A) 
which contains a 7-day out clause.  

Legal Review:  Legal review of agreement was completed. 

Follow-Up:   n/a  



County Board:  November 25, 2025 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

Sponsored by:  Brad Lindmark, Committee Chairman 
Submitted by:  Public Safety & Judiciary Committee 

2025 CR 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS, 
THE 17TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT COURT AND REMEDIES RENEWING LIVES, INC.  

WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago, Illinois (County) and the 17th Judicial Circuit Court 
wish to continue to engage the services of Remedies Renewing Lives, Inc. (Remedies) to provide 
Partner Abuse Intervention Program (PAIP) services for the Resource Intervention Center 
Program (RIC); and 

WHEREAS, Remedies wishes to continue to provide such services for the County and the 
17th Judicial Circuit Court; and 

WHEREAS, the County, the 17th Judicial Circuit Court and Remedies have negotiated an 
agreement for services for fiscal year 2026, as set forth in the Agreement attached as Exhibit A; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety and Judiciary Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois, has reviewed the proposed terms of the Agreement attached 
hereto as Resolution Exhibit A, and recommends executing the agreement under the terms set 
forth in the Agreement.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois, that subject to the Winnebago County Board’s approval of the annual appropriation 
ordinance for Fiscal Year 2026, the Winnebago County Board Chairman is authorized to execute 
the Agreement between the County of Winnebago, Illinois, the 17th Judicial Circuit Court and 
Remedies Renewing Lives, Inc., in substantially the same form as contained in Resolution 
Exhibit A. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby directed to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Chairman’s Office of Criminal 
Justice Initiatives, Director of Purchasing, Finance Director, County Board Office County 
Auditor, Chief Judge of the 17th Judicial Circuit Court and the Executive Director of 
Remedies.          



           Respectfully submitted, 
           PUBLIC SAFETY AND JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

                
 

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

BRAD LINDMARK, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 BRAD LINDMARK, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

AARON BOOKER 
 
 

 AARON BOOKER 
 

ANGIE GORAL                                                                            ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

KEVIN MCCARTHY  
 
 

                                                                 KEVIN MCCARTHY 
 

 
TIM NABORS 
 
 

 TIM NABORS 
 
 

CHRIS SCROL 
 
 

 

                                                                          CHRIS SCROL 
 

MICHAEL THOMPSON 
 
 

 MICHAEL THOMPSON 
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2025. 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH V. CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 

 












	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Resolution Authorizing Agreement between the County of Winnebago, IL, the 17th Judicial Circuit Court & Remedies Renewing Lives, Inc.



